
Page 1 of 1 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Wednesday, December 28, 2022, 8:00am 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order 

 Invocation given by Bruce Zeinstra
 Pledge of Allegiance
 Approve Agenda
 Consent Agenda

o Approval of the December 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
o Bills
o Interim Bills

 For information
o November Finance Report
o Minutes of the December 5, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting
o November Fire Department Report
o Internal Budget Amendments

 Public Hearings
 Public Comments
 Guest Speakers
 Action Items

o Year End Budget Amendments
 Discussion Items
 Public Comments
 Board Comments
 Future Agenda Items
 Adjournment 

Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest
• Password: ACTguest
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 5 
 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DECEMBER SESSION 1st DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, December 12, 
2022, at 6:00 p.m. and was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present at Roll Call: Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Vander Veen; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Kraker; 
Mr. Murillo; and Mr. Elenbaas. (6) 
 
Absent at Roll Call: Mr. Vander Wall (1) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Bob Sullivan, Legal Counsel; Sergeant Cal Keuning, 
Ottawa County Sheriff’s Department; Greg DeJong, Ottawa County 
Commissioner; Nick Vander Veen; and Lucas Groenink. 
 
Ms. Vander Veen pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 

 
BOT 22-210 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve the agenda of today with the following 

amendments: to remove “Undersheriff Valerie Weiss” from Guest Speaker 
and to add “Space Command Plaque” to Action Items. The motion passed.  

 
BOT 22-211 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions:  
 

1. To approve the Minutes of the November 28, 2022, Board of Trustees 
meeting. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $141,341.81 and interim 
payments of $132,606.94, as presented by the summary report for December 
13, 2022. 

 
3. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

23: Supervisor’s Salary; a resolution to set the salary of the Supervisor for 
2023 fiscal year at $86,994.00. 

 
4. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-



Page 2 of 5 
 

24: Clerk’s Salary; a resolution to set the salary of the Clerk for 2023 fiscal year 
at $76,120.00. 

 
5. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

25: Treasurer’s Salary; a resolution to set the salary of the Treasurer for 2023 
fiscal year at $6,013.00. 

 
6. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

26: Trustee’s Salary; a resolution to set the salary of the Trustee’s for 2023 
fiscal year at $4,425.00 and an extra meeting per diem rate of $42.44 per 
additional meeting. 

 
7. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

27: 2023 Board Meeting Dates; a resolution establishing the 2023 Board of 
Trustee meeting dates and time. 

 
8. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

28: Legal Ads; a resolution designating the Sunday Edition of the Grand Rapids 
Press to be used for legal ads for the year 2023. 

 
9. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

29: Poverty Guidelines; a resolution requiring that in 2023, the Assessor and 
Board of Review shall follow the established guidelines in granting or denying 
an exemption, unless the Board of Review determines there are substantial 
and compelling reasons why there should be a deviation from the policy and 
Federal guidelines, and these are communicated in writing to the claimant. 

 
10. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

30: Board of Review- Authorizing Filing of Protest by Letter; a resolution 
establishing the Board of Review shall receive letters of protest regarding 
assessments from resident taxpayers from the 1st day in February until it 
adjourns from the public hearings for which it meets to hear such protests. 

 
11. To approve and authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign Resolution 2022-

31: Property Tax Payment Designee Appointments; a resolution authorizing 
certain elected officials and employees be designees of the Treasurer in order 
to collect/receive property tax payments per Public Act 129 of 2019. 
 

The motion passed.  
 

Items Received for Information 
 
1. Minutes of the November 21, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting 
2. November Sheriff’s Department Report 



Page 3 of 5 
 

3. Fire Department Correspondence 
 
Public Hearings- None 
 
Public Comments 
Comments were received from:  
1. Lucas Groenink, Allendale 
 

BOT 22-212 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Guest Speakers 
1. Greg DeJong, Ottawa County Commissioner provided the following 

updates: Ottawa County has allocated $34 million dollars in ARPA funds 
to help the residents of Ottawa County. He gave an overview of where 
these funds will go to. Commissioner DeJong indicated this is the last 
meeting he will be reporting to the Allendale Township Board of Trustees. 
He is thankful for the opportunity and years he served the community. 

 
 Board members thanked Commissioner DeJong for his service. 

Supervisor Elenbaas presented a Certificate of Recognition on behalf of 
Allendale Township commending him for his many years of dedicated service. 

  
 Action Items 
BOT 22-213 Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to 

sign revised Resolution 2022-32: Committee Appointments; a resolution approving 
the following committee appointments:  

 
Planning Commission - 3 year Term 
Mark Adams, Term Ending 12/31/2025 
Rick Chapla, Term Ending 12/31/2025 

 
Zoning Board of Appeals - 3 year Term 

 Eric Westerling, Partial Term Ending 12/31/2024 
 

Library Advisory Board - 3 year Term 
 Margaret Wheeler, Term Ending 12/31/2025 
 

Downtown Development Authority - 4 year Term 
 Tom Zuniga, Term Ending 12/31/2026 
 Lawrence Meredith, Term Ending 12/31/2026 
 Steven Spriensma, Partial Term Ending 12/31/2026 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Election Commission – 1 year Term 
Candy Kraker, Term Ending 12/31/2023 
VACANT, Term Ending 12/31/2023 
 
Board of Review - 2 year Term 
TaMara Walker, Term Ending 12/31/2024 
Phyllis Klinge, Term Ending 12/31/2024 
Steven Spriensma, Term Ending 12/31/2024 
Richard Joslyn- Alternate, Term Ending 12/31/2024 
 
The motion passed.  

 
BOT 22-214 Mr. Murillo moved to approve the purchase of one (1) United States Space 

Commission Plaque at a cost of $1.00. The motion passed.   
  
 Discussion Items- None 
  
 Public Comments -None 

   
BOT 22-215 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 
 Board Comments 
 Mr. Elenbaas sought directive from the board on how best to proceed with the 

township owned road Presley Parkway, located off Lake Michigan Drive, just 
east of the new Baptist Church. The road was initially purchased in conjunction 
with the downtown master plan concept.  The board advised Mr. Elenbaas to 
continue researching how to transfer the road to the Baptist Church and the 
old Metro Building.   

 
 Ms. Vander Veen thanked Greg DeJong for his years of service.  
 
 Mr. Zeinstra sought clarification on the Bliss Street mine concerns.  
 
 Ms. Kraker requested a tour of the new Fire Station after the board meeting 

on December 28, 2022.  
 
 Ms. Hansen provided an overview of her time spent with the fire department 

doing a ride-a-long. She commended and thanked the fire department and 
their families for their commitment and service to the community. She 
thanked Commissioner DeJong for his service. Ms. Hansen informed the board 
that she will be unable to attend the next board meeting. Elizabeth Szymanski, 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Deputy Clerk will be taking minutes in her absence.  
  
BOT 22-216 Mr. Zeinstra moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 p.m. The motion passed.  
 
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues

100.00 0.00 0.13 1,160,285.51 0.00 TAXES101-000.000-401.000
99.71 (357.43)1,170,550.43 0.00 1,173,994.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES101-000.000-402.000
103.78 0.00 60,606.89 0.00 58,402.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES101-000.000-410.000
100.00 0.00 533.67 0.00 0.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROP TAX101-000.000-412.000
84.92 253.50 2,547.50 2,539.00 3,000.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE MOBILE HOME TAX101-000.000-434.000
100.00 0.00 2,878.04 0.00 2,878.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX101-000.000-437.000
344.42 (209.92)3,444.16 1,509.89 1,000.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST101-000.000-445.000
95.72 673.88 259,607.60 243,063.47 271,206.00 TAX ADMIN FEE101-000.000-447.000
101.83 0.00 91,637.16 84,464.17 89,991.00 STREET LIGHT ASSESSMENT101-000.000-451.000
70.26 27,445.67 101,874.10 100,536.73 145,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-477.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-478.000

281.57 0.00 9,854.90 3,345.10 3,500.00 STATE LIQUOR LICENSE FEES101-000.000-479.000
98.00 4.00 98.00 101.00 100.00 Collection Fees Dog License101-000.000-491.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 PASSPORT LICENSE101-000.000-492.000

123.00 0.00 1,230.00 1,320.00 1,000.00 Zoning Compliance Permits101-000.000-493.000
350.00 250.00 1,750.00 1,500.00 500.00 SPECIAL USE PERMITS101-000.000-494.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 50.00 SIGN PERMITS101-000.000-495.000
0.73 0.00 789.76 48,974.92 107,503.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS101-000.000-528.000

84.33 0.00 62,981.00 61,259.00 74,682.00 STATE REV SHARING-CVTRS101-000.000-564.000
158.07 0.00 34,776.34 24,529.82 22,000.00 State Grants Library101-000.000-567.000
100.00 0.00 1,440.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS OTHER101-000.000-569.000
105.55 0.00 11,610.40 11,260.60 11,000.00 STATE GRANTS-METRO ACT101-000.000-573.000
162.92 0.00 3,123,057.00 1,694,074.00 1,916,907.00 STATE REV SHARE-CONST SALES TX101-000.000-574.000
107.07 0.00 112,420.07 107,761.76 105,000.00 TALLMADGE LIBRARY CONTRIBUTION101-000.000-581.000
280.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 ZONING CHANGE CHARGE101-000.000-602.000
100.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 ACT 198 APP FEE101-000.000-603.000
100.00 0.00 185,696.94 206,149.70 185,697.00 ADMIN CHARGE101-000.000-605.000
313.97 64.60 3,139.72 1,798.99 1,000.00 MISC INCOME101-000.000-613.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 Charge For Site Plan Review101-000.000-629.000
116.76 2,050.00 19,850.00 28,275.00 17,000.00 OPENING/CLOSING BURIALS101-000.000-634.000
130.62 0.00 104,496.96 87,292.56 80,000.00 Penal Fines101-000.000-656.000
351.78 379.20 7,035.69 2,023.32 2,000.00 Ordinance Fines101-000.000-657.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 107.05 100.00 Civil Infraction Fines101-000.000-658.000
224.28 2,719.13 11,213.80 9,579.42 5,000.00 LIBRARY FINES/MISC101-000.000-659.000
689.96 2,606.01 10,349.42 1,703.40 1,500.00 Interest101-000.000-665.000
632.00 205.00 3,160.00 1,245.00 500.00 Hall Rental Income101-000.000-667.000
177.50 0.00 1,775.00 1,870.00 1,000.00 PAVILION RENTAL101-000.000-667.001
87.91 1,425.11 14,065.76 13,656.09 16,000.00 Rental-Water Tank-Omnipoint101-000.000-667.050
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 Veteran's Day101-000.000-675.002

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONCERTS/MOVIES IN THE PARK101-000.000-675.004
100.00 0.00 (75.00)(150.00)0.00 VETERAN'S MEMORIAL BRICKS101-000.000-675.006

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 500.00 Donations - Park101-000.000-675.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 DONATIONS - SUMMER READING PGM101-000.000-675.791

100.00 0.00 2,690.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS & FUNDRAISERS - LIBRARY101-000.000-675.792
100.00 0.00 677.56 2,463.91 0.00 Miscellaneous Reimbursements101-000.000-676.000
102.24 0.00 16,358.80 5.80 16,000.00 Reimbursement Summer Tax Coll.101-000.000-676.010

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 REIMB-ELECTIONS101-000.000-676.030
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 Reimbursement Fire Protection101-000.000-676.040

599.85 3,868.62 17,995.59 6,618.62 3,000.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-676.070
100.00 0.00 225.00 207.00 0.00 Grants/Foundations101-000.000-677.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 SALE OF ASSETS101-000.000-693.000

123.31 41,377.37 5,455,992.39 3,926,340.83 4,424,510.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

87.11 2,322.94 28,764.35 28,003.71 33,022.00 Township Board101.000
76.57 12,083.97 139,805.31 89,953.70 182,595.00 Supervisor171.000
85.04 10,275.45 119,948.46 138,673.09 141,042.00 FINANCE/ACCT191.000
98.36 22,911.85 295,510.19 245,379.99 300,443.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES209.000
80.35 7,775.45 99,535.93 93,219.93 123,877.00 CLERK215.000
88.69 0.00 9,755.40 7,753.60 11,000.00 AUDIT223.000
44.19 0.00 2,001.63 2,095.04 4,530.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247.000
87.21 15,053.54 207,088.94 237,092.41 237,465.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
74.53 483.52 12,759.05 14,815.85 17,120.00 TREASURER253.000
75.99 13,253.85 172,458.79 162,528.63 226,936.00 ASSESSOR257.000
86.54 24,806.98 67,981.93 4,715.62 78,553.00 ELECTIONS262.000
97.33 12,528.87 2,270,797.13 450,204.41 2,333,093.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS265.000
57.47 9,125.00 75,865.09 79,257.57 132,000.00 ATTORNEY266.000
93.00 86,800.20 437,569.67 392,590.74 470,500.00 POLICE OFFICER301.000
78.52 81,833.38 659,102.98 696,414.83 839,373.00 FIRE DEPT336.000
100.00 0.00 55,680.10 43,022.59 55,681.00 DRAIN AT LARGE445.000
75.00 0.00 23,040.00 73,040.00 30,720.00 ROADS446.000
79.48 16,566.90 97,364.47 98,346.11 122,500.00 STREET LIGHTS448.000
76.79 44,479.99 175,836.50 185,804.97 228,972.00 HIGHWAY-M45449.000
61.31 1,718.63 27,429.91 42,054.90 44,741.00 CEMETERY567.000
83.46 2,903.86 29,638.33 26,621.91 35,514.00 LIFELONG LEARNERS672.000
58.70 8,082.42 66,356.31 107,663.66 113,046.00 PLANNING & ZONING701.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 291.08 2,603.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS702.000

47.16 462.36 8,124.47 18,307.09 17,226.00 PLANNING COMMISSION704.000
71.41 10,945.56 89,846.35 81,744.57 125,812.00 RECREATION AND PARKS751.000
83.61 5,423.42 71,613.00 0.00 85,652.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS753.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - 4TH OF JULY753.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 885.46 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - VETERAN'S DAY753.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,064.93 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - CHRISTMAS EVENTS753.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,272.10 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS CONCERTS/MOVIES753.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 19,719.79 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS - ADMINISTRATION753.300

83.08 42,026.03 395,422.37 359,886.93 475,950.00 LIBRARY790.000

87.16 431,864.17 5,639,296.66 3,725,425.21 6,469,966.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8.96 (390,486.80)(183,304.27)200,915.62 (2,045,456.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

87.16 431,864.17 5,639,296.66 3,725,425.21 6,469,966.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
123.31 41,377.37 5,455,992.39 3,926,340.83 4,424,510.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $4,104,632

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $4,114,183



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - Building Department Fund
Revenues

117.42 25,632.00 199,618.00 170,640.75 170,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-480.000
80.84 5,277.00 54,970.20 64,170.00 68,000.00 Electrical Permits249-000.000-481.000
81.75 3,772.00 40,876.00 45,760.00 50,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-482.000
80.54 4,958.00 52,348.00 57,952.00 65,000.00 Mechanical Permits249-000.000-483.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 MISC INCOME249-000.000-613.000

523.87 18.84 78.58 13.29 15.00 Interest249-000.000-665.000

98.55 39,657.84 347,890.78 338,636.04 353,015.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
96.38 0.00 481.90 474.60 500.00 AUDIT223.000
100.00 0.00 12,404.53 12,180.97 12,405.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
98.11 37,351.80 332,453.87 322,833.11 338,848.00 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT371.000

98.18 37,351.80 345,340.30 335,488.68 351,753.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

202.10 2,306.04 2,550.48 3,147.36 1,262.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

98.18 37,351.80 345,340.30 335,488.68 351,753.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.55 39,657.84 347,890.78 338,636.04 353,015.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - Building Department Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $35,113

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = 35,251



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 252 - RENTAL ADMINISTRATION
Revenues

98.16 10.00 30,410.00 30,960.00 30,980.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION252-000.000-485.000
111.96 0.00 59,870.00 35,650.00 53,475.00 RENTAL INSPECTIONS252-000.000-617.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 LANDLORD RENTAL FINES252-000.000-618.000
615.10 15.89 61.51 8.15 10.00 Interest252-000.000-665.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 Transfer In252-000.000-699.000

106.83 25.89 90,341.51 81,818.15 84,565.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
88.57 6,621.87 82,054.77 75,945.38 92,646.00 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT371.000

88.57 6,621.87 82,054.77 75,945.38 92,646.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

102.55 (6,595.98)8,286.74 5,872.77 (8,081.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.57 6,621.87 82,054.77 75,945.38 92,646.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
106.83 25.89 90,341.51 81,818.15 84,565.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 252 - RENTAL ADMINISTRATION:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $29,074

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $29,731



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 253 - Library Building Debt Fund
Revenues

549.17 51.80 164.75 35.10 30.00 Interest253-000.000-665.000

549.17 51.80 164.75 35.10 30.00 TOTAL REVENUES

549.17 51.80 164.75 35.10 30.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
549.17 51.80 164.75 35.10 30.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 253 - Library Building Debt Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $96,950

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $96,950



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 254 - Cemetery Improvement Fund
Revenues

101.33 0.00 15,200.00 17,600.00 15,000.00 GRAVE SITES254-000.000-643.000
680.33 59.72 204.10 31.77 30.00 Interest254-000.000-665.000
100.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 PROPERTY RENTAL254-000.000-670.000

102.46 59.72 15,554.10 17,781.77 15,180.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
100.00 0.00 240.95 237.30 0.00 AUDIT223.000
94.22 0.00 8.48 10.19 9.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000

2,771.44 0.00 249.43 247.49 9.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.88 59.72 15,304.67 17,534.28 15,171.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2,771.44 0.00 249.43 247.49 9.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.46 59.72 15,554.10 17,781.77 15,180.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 254 - Cemetery Improvement Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $111,767

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $111,767



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 270 - Allendale Historical Society
Revenues

296.40 4.18 14.82 3.10 5.00 Interest270-248.000-665.000
100.00 0.00 135.00 75.00 0.00 150Th Book Sales270-804.000-644.030

2,996.40 4.18 149.82 78.10 5.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
18.79 0.00 291.18 2,203.78 1,550.00 KNOWLTON HOUSE804.000

18.79 0.00 291.18 2,203.78 1,550.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

9.15 4.18 (141.36)(2,125.68)(1,545.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.79 0.00 291.18 2,203.78 1,550.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2,996.40 4.18 149.82 78.10 5.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 270 - Allendale Historical Society:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $7,870

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $7,870



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
Revenues

100.00 1,502.54 5,037.34 98.57 0.00 Interest285-000.000-665.000

100.00 1,502.54 5,037.34 98.57 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 1,502.54 5,037.34 98.57 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 1,502.54 5,037.34 98.57 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $5,182

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $2,811,996



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND
Revenues

100.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 CONTRIBUTION-DDA403-000.000-582.000
100.00 0.00 2,110,000.00 0.00 2,110,000.00 CONTRIBUTION-GENERAL FUND403-000.000-583.000
100.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 CONTRIBUTION-OTHER403-000.000-584.000
100.00 1,039.63 5,599.87 0.00 0.00 Interest403-000.000-665.000

100.08 1,039.63 6,615,599.87 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
70.65 929,358.61 4,669,939.41 0.00 6,610,000.00 CONSTRUCTION901.000

70.65 929,358.61 4,669,939.41 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (928,318.98)1,945,660.46 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

70.65 929,358.61 4,669,939.41 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.08 1,039.63 6,615,599.87 0.00 6,610,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $1,945,660

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $1,945,660



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - Dda Development Fund
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 913,160.18 0.00 TAXES494-000.000-401.000
101.68 3,038.05 1,790,795.32 822,806.29 1,761,292.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES494-000.000-402.000
79.98 93.13 60,128.44 30,043.64 75,175.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES494-000.000-410.000
86.16 0.00 3,455.70 0.00 4,011.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX494-000.000-437.000
100.00 0.00 1,450.00 500.00 0.00 MISC INCOME494-000.000-613.000
200.50 1,235.30 4,010.04 1,930.25 2,000.00 Interest494-000.000-665.000
130.12 0.00 91,086.37 89,002.06 70,000.00 PPT LOSS REIMB494-000.000-678.000

102.01 4,366.48 1,950,925.87 1,857,442.42 1,912,478.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
96.38 0.00 3,855.20 3,796.80 4,000.00 AUDIT223.000
97.12 57,060.00 3,649,216.03 103,890.70 3,757,523.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
4.37 368.00 437.00 2,657.00 10,000.00 ATTORNEY266.000

58.89 0.00 82,451.96 114,002.25 140,000.00 ROADS446.000
52.75 0.00 126,007.90 489,548.14 238,879.00 CONSTRUCTION901.000

93.05 57,428.00 3,861,968.09 713,894.89 4,150,402.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

85.39 (53,061.52)(1,911,042.22)1,143,547.53 (2,237,924.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

93.05 57,428.00 3,861,968.09 713,894.89 4,150,402.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.01 4,366.48 1,950,925.87 1,857,442.42 1,912,478.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - Dda Development Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $2,311,858

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $2,311,858



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer
Revenues

45.00 0.00 90.00 150.00 200.00 FINANCE AGREEMENT FEE592-248.000-631.000
143.31 5,278.00 214,963.00 225,865.00 150,000.00 CONNECTION FEES-WATER592-248.000-632.000
214.40 0.00 10,720.00 10,729.00 5,000.00 CONNECTIONS FINANCE-WATER592-248.000-632.010
134.56 4,975.00 282,575.00 298,025.00 210,000.00 CONNECTION FEES-SEWER592-248.000-633.000
29.38 0.00 5,875.00 11,750.00 20,000.00 CONNECTIONS FINANCE-SEWER592-248.000-633.010
112.69 8,788.33 28,172.97 30,181.61 25,000.00 Penalties592-248.000-647.000
533.44 4,972.69 16,003.25 3,243.15 3,000.00 Interest592-248.000-665.000
96.20 1,331.47 8,658.20 9,345.59 9,000.00 Interest On Assessments592-248.000-665.010
100.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS592-536.000-569.020

0.00 0.00 0.00 272,000.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION-DDA592-536.000-582.000
75.20 0.00 1,880.02 80,463.97 2,500.00 MISC INCOME592-536.000-613.000
197.72 0.00 7,908.75 8,306.50 4,000.00 INSPECTIONS592-536.000-619.000
172.46 950.00 43,115.50 44,679.00 25,000.00 WATER METER CHARGES592-536.000-620.000
98.15 0.00 3,926.11 4,726.54 4,000.00 WATER HYDRANT USAGE592-536.000-630.000
83.20 (217,803.34)2,433,604.70 2,481,049.72 2,925,000.00 Utility Charges592-536.000-646.000
100.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 450.00 ROBINSON TWP HYDRANT RENT592-536.000-667.020
90.75 1,425.12 14,065.76 13,656.09 15,500.00 Rental-Water Tank-Omnipoint592-536.000-667.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 153,650.00 0.00 DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS592-536.000-674.900

50.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 STATE GRANTS592-537.000-569.020
100.00 0.00 (243,386.72)0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION-DDA592-537.000-582.000
38.14 0.00 762.80 1,282.16 2,000.00 MISC INCOME592-537.000-613.000
28.13 0.00 1,125.00 2,963.00 4,000.00 INSPECTIONS592-537.000-619.000
80.72 (129,971.15)1,941,141.36 1,670,647.84 2,404,771.00 Utility Charges592-537.000-646.000
83.33 8,405.00 84,050.00 75,645.00 100,860.00 Sewer Charges - Leprino592-537.000-646.010

82.20 (311,648.88)4,870,700.70 5,398,809.17 5,925,281.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
104.90 6,486.63 218,778.98 187,848.97 208,557.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
86.78 190,470.72 2,165,385.29 1,881,120.41 2,495,140.00 WATER536.000
66.53 138,878.10 1,743,671.03 1,061,042.67 2,620,843.00 SEWER537.000
17.59 0.00 108,247.00 120,638.56 615,251.00 DEBT906.000

71.32 335,835.45 4,236,082.30 3,250,650.61 5,939,791.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4,373.66 (647,484.33)634,618.40 2,148,158.56 (14,510.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.32 335,835.45 4,236,082.30 3,250,650.61 5,939,791.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
82.20 (311,648.88)4,870,700.70 5,398,809.17 5,925,281.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $39,467,955

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $9,306,366



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 12/12Page:12/16/2022 12:06 PM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 811 - Road Fund
Revenues

128.55 5,264.56 32,138.13 35,423.62 25,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESS-ROADS811-000.000-452.000
918.61 263.16 918.61 161.53 100.00 Interest811-000.000-665.000
71.61 755.41 1,432.28 2,209.57 2,000.00 Interest On Assessments811-000.000-665.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 Transfer In811-000.000-699.000

127.27 6,283.13 34,489.02 87,794.72 27,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 (30.00)0.00 REVENUE000.000

96.38 0.00 963.80 949.20 1,000.00 AUDIT223.000
100.00 0.00 5,302.27 4,669.35 0.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 76,001.49 105,302.00 ROADS446.000

5.89 0.00 6,266.07 81,590.04 106,302.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

35.63 6,283.13 28,222.95 6,204.68 (79,202.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.89 0.00 6,266.07 81,590.04 106,302.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
127.27 6,283.13 34,489.02 87,794.72 27,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 811 - Road Fund:

12.48 (2,015,740.20)545,357.94 3,523,388.79 (4,370,255.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

79.42 1,798,459.90 18,841,488.21 8,185,446.08 23,722,419.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
100.18 (217,280.30)19,386,846.15 11,708,834.87 19,352,164.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
FUND BALANCE = $498,527

timv
Typewriter
CASH BALANCE = $492,507



ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
December 5, 2022 

7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  

 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call: 

Present: Longcore, Adams, Zuniga, Chapla, Nadda 

Absent: Westerling and Zeinstra 

Staff and Guests Present: Planner Greg Ransford 

3. Communications and Correspondence:  

Email with an updated version of the November 21, 2022, PC Minutes to fix the date listed. 

4. Motion by Chapla to approve the updated November 21, 2022, Planning Commission minutes as presented. 

Seconded by Nadda. Approved 5-0 

5. Motion by Longcore to approve the December 5, 2022, Planning Commission agenda as presented. 

Seconded by Zuniga. Approved 5-0 

6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. 

Deanna Hunter, a resident of Allendale, has concerns about gravel mines in the township, specifically the 

current ones close to her home in the area of 46th and Bliss and the possibility of a new mine coming to the 

area. 

Seeing no more comments, Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

7. Public Hearings: 

A. 2023 Master Plan 

Planner Ransford provided an overview of the proposed Master Plan and the process of reviewing the 

Master Plan. 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section for the Master Plan Public Hearing. 

Ed Beck, a resident of Allendale, lives on 56th, wondered why the zoning of his property is changing. 

Jay Knoper, a resident of Allendale is also wondering why the zoning of the properties on 56th are 

changing from Agricultural to Moderate Density Residential. 

Chairperson Longcore and Planner Ransford responded saying that the Master Plan is not changing the 

current zoning of the properties, just the plan for possible use in the future. And that there was no 

change from the 2013 Master Plan. 

Seeing no more comments, Chairperson Longcore closed the public comment section. 

Motion by Chapla to approve adoption of the prepared and presented resolution on the findings that the 

proposed Master Plan is desirable, proper and furthers the use, preservation, and development goals and 

strategies of the Township. Seconded by Zuniga. Approved 5-0  

8. Site Plan Review: None 

9. New Business: 

A. John Bakale Mining Application – 12943 76th Ave. & 12673 76th Ave. 



Kurt Koella from Lakeshore Environmental, representing the applicant, introduced the project and gave 

a brief history and how they got here. 

Planner Ransford reviewed his memo regarding this mine. 

Mr. Zuniga asked for clarification as to where they are in the process. Mr. Koella clarified that the pond 

itself is dug, there is just cleaning up around and grading of the site along with moving the excess 

material offsite. 

Mr. Chapla asked Planner Ransford if this proposed project complies with the current Master Plan and 

Zoning Ordinances. Planner Ransford confirmed that it does. 

Mr. Longcore asked about the requested hours of operation and that they differ from the current 

operating hours that the project is following under the temporary conditional permit that is in place. Mr. 

Koella agreed that they will continue to operate under the current hours of Monday – Friday 8:00am-

5:00pm. 

Commissioners went over the considerations that Planner Ransford noted in his memo and opined that 

they were ok with the request as is and that they would require a $50,000 bond with the OCRC as the 

beneficiary for maintenance and repair for 76th Ave. and Warner St. 

Commissioners directed Planner Ransford to set the public hearing for this project. 

10. Old Business: None 

11. Public Comments: 

Chairperson Longcore opened the public comment section and seeing no comments he closed the public 

comment section. 

12. Township Board Reports: None 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments: 

Mr. Adams thanked Planner Ransford for his summary of the Master Plan practice and process. 

Mr. Nadda asked about the issues brought up in the earlier comment section regarding mining operations 

and complaints. 

Chairperson Longcore explained the complaint process and that the Commission does not enforce the 

ordinances and the conditions of approvals. The complaints go to the Township staff and Supervisor to be 

rectified. 

Chairperson Longcore announced that he is resigning from the Planning Commission as he is moving 

outside of the Township. 

14. Chairperson Longcore adjourned the meeting at 8:01 p.m. 

 

 

Next meeting December 19, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

◊ 
























































































	12-12-2022 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	DECEMBER SESSION 1st DAY




